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28 February 2014

L Alexander
Fyi-request-1387-ef023550@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr/Ms Alexander,

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

CAS -165635-P2K2L4

Further to our letter of 20 February 2014 we are writing to you regarding your request to determine how many
submissions relate to inadequate or obscured signage between Nelson and Hobson Street in the City bound
lane.

Of the 96 submissions received, 6 related to inadequate or obscured signage.

We trust the above information has addressed the matters raised however should you believe that we have not
dealt with your request appropriately, you have the right in accordance with section 27(3) of the LGOIMA to
make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman and seek an investigation and review in regard to this matter.

Yours sincerely

Trevor Starr
Manager Parking and Enforcement
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